

RF Solutions Ltd., Unit 21, Cliffe Industrial Estate, Lewes,
East Sussex. BN8 6JL
Tel: +44 (0)1273 898000 Fax: +44 (0)1273 480661
E-Mail: sales@rfsolutions.co.uk
www.rfsolutions.co.uk

04th August 2008

BABT TCB
Balfour House,
Churchfield Road,
Walton-on-Thames,
Surrey,
KT12 2TD

Dear Sir or Madam,

We, RF Solution Limited located at Unit 21 Cliffe Industrial Estate, South Street, Lewes, East Sussex, BN8 6JL, hereby authorize Eric Dillon of AdaptiveRF Ltd and Maggie Whiting of TUV Product Service Ltd, to act as our agent in all matters relating to applications for equipment authorization, including the signing of all documents relating to these matters.

I further certify that the applicant nor any party to the application is subject to a denial of Federal benefits, that includes FCC benefits, pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. Section 862.

This authorization expires on 01st August 2009

Sincerely,



Company Officer: John Fairall, BSc (Hons), CEng, MIET

Telephone Number: 01273 898000

Email: jf@rfsolutions.co.uk

Better by Design

Director: J. K. Fairall, BSc (Hons), C.Eng., MIEE, Co. Secretary: K. B. Fairall, BSc (Hons)
Company registered in England, No. 277 4001. Registered Office: 8 The Drive, Hove, East Sussex, BN3 3JT

